
 
 

 
Compliance Certification Services 561F Monterey Road, Morgan Hill Ca 95037 
Tel: ( 408 )463-0885, Fax: ( 408 )463-0888 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Attention: Joe Dichoso 
 
Ref:  Cisco System Inc. 
  FCC ID:LDK-OFDM-MMDS2 
  TCB Confirmation no:TC99236 
 
Dear Joe: 
 
I have been informed by Mr. Michael Vanbrunt of Cisco Systems Inc. that Cisco would 
like to request the Commission to dismiss the above FCC ID number.  The reason for 
this request is provided by Mr. Vanbrunt as following: 
 
From: michael vanbrunt [mailto:vanbrunt@cisco.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 2:16 PM 
To: Andy Griffin; davecase@cisco.com; tny@cisco.com 
Cc: Mike Kuo; BJudge@CCSEMC.com 
Subject: Re: Fwd: FCC audit [RE FCC ID LDK-OFDM-MMDS2] 

All: This is to advise you that the WABU never sold or plans to ever sell any MMDS 
hardware sited in the FCC's Audit letter. We no longer plan to pursue the application and 
in doing so the FCC will dismiss our application. 
Mike 
 
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact us. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Compliance Certification Services 

 
 
 
Mike Kuo/V.P. 
Date : March 13, 2002 
 


